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東アジアへの視点

マレーシア：
図 1，図 2，図 3，図 4　Bank Negara Malaysia, Monthly Statistical Bulletin, various issues（http://www.bnm.gov.my/index.

php?ch=statistic&lang=en）
図2　国内債権：International Monetary Fund, International Financial Statistics, December 2014 CD-ROM
図3　株価指数：Yahoo（http://finance.yahoo.com/q/hp?s=%5EKLSE）
図4　日本との輸出入：Malaysia, Department of Statistics, Monthly External Trade Statistics, various issues（http://www.statistics.

gov.my/portal/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=458&Itemid=111&lang=en）

フィリピン：
図1　Philippines, National Statistical Coordination Board, National Accounts of the Philippines, various issues（http://www.nscb.gov.

ph）
図2　Philippines, Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas, Economic and Financial Statistics（http://www.bsp.gov.ph）
図3　為替レート：Philippines, Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas, Economic and Financial Statistics（http://www.bsp.gov.ph）；株価指数：

Bloomberg（http://www.bloomberg.co.jp/apps/cbuilder?T=jp09_&ticker1=PCOMP%3AIND）；消費者物価指数：Philippines, 
National Statistics Office, Price Indices（http://www.census.gov.ph/business/price-indices）

図4　Philippines, National Statistical Office, Foreign Trade（http://www.census.gov.ph/business/foreign-trade）

シンガポール：
図1　Singapore, Ministry of Trade and Industry, Economic Survey of Singapore（http://www.mti.gov.sg）
図2　Singapore, Monetary Authority of Singapore（http://www.mas.gov.sg）
図3　消費者物価指数：Singapore, Department of Statistic, Monthly Digest of Statistics Singapore（http://www.singstat.gov.sg）； その

他：Singapore, Monetary Authority of Singapore（http://www.mas.gov.sg）
図4　Singapore, Department of Statistic, Monthly Digest of Statistics Singapore（http://www.singstat.gov.sg）

タイ：
図1　Thailand, National Economic and Social Development Board（http://www.nesdb.go.th/Default.aspx?tabid=95）
図2　Thailand, Bank of Thailand（http://www.bot.or.th/English/Statistics/EconomicAndFinancial/MoneyAndBanking/Pages/index.

aspx）
図3　消費者物価指数：Thailand, Ministry of Commerce（http://www.price.moc.go.th/en）；その他：Thailand, Bank of Thailand（http://

www.bot.or.th/English/Statistics/FinancialMarkets/Pages/index.aspx）
図4　Thailand, Bank of Thailand（http://www.bot.or.th/English/Statistics/EconomicAndFinancial/ExternalSector/Pages/Index.aspx）

ベトナム：
図1　Asian Development Bank, Asia Regional Integration Center, Databases, Economic and Financial Indicators（http://aric.adb.org/

macroindicators?category=15&sel_country=14&frequency=4）；General Statistics Office（http://www.gso.gov.vn）
図2　International Monetary Fund, International Financial Statistics, December 2014 CD-ROM
図 3　2014 年 10 月までの消費者物価指数および 2014 年 7 月までの為替レート：International Monetary Fund, International 

Financial Statistics, December 2014 CD-ROM；それ以降の消費者物価指数と為替レート：Vietnam, General Statistics Office
（http://www.gso.gov.vn）より推計；株価指数：Hochiminh Stock Exchange（http://www.hsx.vn/hsx_en/Modules/Statistic/
VnindexStatistic.aspx）

図4　2011年12月までVietnam Economic News，相手国別月次貿易データをemailにて入手；2012年1月以降Vietnam, General 
Statistics Office（http://www.gso.gov.vn）

インド：
図1　Reserve Bank of India（http://dbie.rbi.org.in/）
図2　International Monetary Fund, International Financial Statistics, December 2014 CD-ROM
図 3　2014 年 10 月までの為替レートおよび 2014 年 9 月までの消費者物価指数：International Monetary Fund, International 

Financial Statistics, December 2014 CD-ROM；それ以降の為替レート :OANDA Corporation （http://www.oanda.com/
currency/historical-rates/）；それ以降の消費者物価指数：Reserve Bank of India Bulletin, January 2015（http://www.rbi.org.in/
scripts/BS_ViewBulletin.aspx）；株価指数：Yahoo（http://finance.yahoo.com/q/hp?s=%5EBSESN+Historical+Prices）

図4　2014年9月までの輸出入総計：International Monetary Fund, International Financial Statistics, December 2014 CD-ROM；2014
年10月以降：Reserve Bank of India Bulletin, January 2015（http://www.rbi.org.in/scripts/BS_ViewBulletin.aspx）から推計；日本
との輸出入：International Monetary Fund, Direction of Trade Statistics, December 2014 CD-ROMから推計




